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ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO BID FORMS 
 

CORONA-NORCO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT  

Bid No. 2023/24-204 
CORONA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL MPR MODERNIZATION  

 
The following changes, additions, deletions, or corrections shall become part of this solicitation 
and the contract documents for the Bid named above. 
 
RESPONSE TO BIDDING CONTRACTOR’S QUESTION 
 
Q 1: Section 3 - Performance, of prequalification package asks for a list of California public works 
projects for which we have submitted bids. Does this mean any bids we have submitted in the past 
or any bids currently awaiting award? We currently have no outstanding public works bids. Please 
advise. 
A1: List only California public works projects in progress and projects which you have submitted 
bids. 

Q2: There is an error we are receiving when trying to download the new MPR drawings.  Can you 
help? 
A2: Please reference the BonFire website project public files, drawings have been re-uploaded.  

Q3: Seems like the files are damaged, I am not able to open it. 
A3: Reference question/answer 2. 

Q4: There may be an issue with the latest file. It is not downloading correctly. 
A4: Reference question/answer 2. 

Q5: Please advise where in the bid documents MEP prequalification is referenced, aside from 
being required to have appropriate licensing through CSLB and DIR. Do they have to complete 
the District's prequalification package as required for the GC?  Does the District have a list of 
currently prequalified MEP contractors? 

Q5: In the bid documents a prequalification is outlined as a required document. Please reference 
the Purchasing website, section Prequalification for over $1 Million Projects. There you will find 
what is required for both GC and MEP contractors interested in bidding on projects estimated over 
this threshold.  

Q6: The folding lunch tables specification does not list any manufactures. Can you provide or 
shall we choose one? 
A6: Palmer Hamilton - https://palmerhamilton.com/product/wall-pockets/ -Or equal 

Q7: Can you provide a spec for the tack board materials? 
A7 Please see added Spec Section 097723 – fabric-wrapped tackable wall panels. 

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpalmerhamilton.com%2Fproduct%2Fwall-pockets%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjacquelyn.roberts%40cnusd.k12.ca.us%7Cc845ef706d9d4d6c1c2208da6c2695e9%7C02bca8e649164829be8c74b66ae10a24%7C0%7C0%7C637941210236145131%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iH%2By7UpCF7ctJNj5LA%2FQukWnrJ0Yr4CFAx72qgO6tM0%3D&reserved=0
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Q8: There are two Addendum 1’s. How should we differentiate & note them on the bid form?  
A8: Only one (1) Addendum 1 has been issued. 

Q9: Since this is a shorter duration project is a site office trailer going to be required or can we 
use the remodeled area? 
A9: The remodeled area can be used, but the contractor must make accommodations for the 
project inspector.  The project inspector will need a desk, a chair, internet, and power.   

 

  



Bid No. 2023/24-204  Page | 3  
Amendment 2 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 

BELOW, PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM NO. 1 AND SUBMIT 
WITH YOUR BID OR BE DEEMED NONRESPONSIVE. 

Signature:           

Print Name and Title:         

Firm Name:          

Address:          

           

           

Telephone Number:         

Email Address:         



fabric-wrapped tackable wall panels
09 77 23 - 1

section 09 77 23
fabric-wrapped tackable wall panel

PART 1 – GENERAL

1.01 RELATED DOCUMENTS

A. Drawings and general provisions of the Contract, including General and Supplementary 
Conditions and Division 01 Specification Sections, apply to this Section.

1.02 SUMMARY

A. This Section includes the following:

1. Tackable Wall System.

B. Related Sections include the following:

1. Section 09 95 20 Wallcoverings. 

1.03 DESCRIPTION OF WORK

A. Provide all labor, materials and services required to properly and completely install 
tackable wall panels as specified herein and as indicated on the drawings.  This shall 
include the fabric covering and edge trim sufficient to produce a completed installation 
according to manufacturer’s instructions and supervision acceptable to Architect and 
Owner. 

1.04 SCOPE OF WORK

A. All walls indicated to receive tackable wall panels shall be provided with panels that 
have bottom and end metal continuous J trim at wall perimeter and butt joined panels 
edges at wall field joints.  All cut edges of tackable acoustical panels at windows, 
doors, casework, etc. shall have continuous J trim.
 

1.05 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Maintenance Materials:  Deliver usable scraps of facing to Owner’s designated storage 
space, properly packaged and identified.  Usable scraps are defined to include pieces 
of more than a 3 sq. ft. area and more than 8" wide.  Dispose of smaller pieces.
 

1.06 REFERENCE

A. Tackable Wall Panels:  Shall be tested in accordance with ASTM E 84/77 Steiner 
Tunnel Test and shall have a flame spread of 0-25.

1.07 SUBMITTALS

A. Manufacturer’s Data:  Submit data to show compliance with requirements.  Include 
test laboratory reports and manufacturer’s certifications and installation/maintenance 
instructions and recommendations. 

B. Samples:  Submit 12" x 12" samples of each facing material required. 

C. Shop Drawing:  Provide drawings and manufacturer’s information indicating type of 
tackable wall panels proposed.  Include complete interior elevations of each wall which 
shows coordination of modular tackable system and other wall mounted items 
(millwork, electrical switches, etc.) tackable acoutstical wall panels shall be scribed to 
fit around other wall mounted or fastened items.
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1.08 PRODUCT DELIVERY AND STORAGE

A. Deliver vinyl materials in protective wrapping and store inside, protected from 
weather, moisture and soiling.

1.09 WARRANTY

A. Provide special warranty, signed by Contractor, Installer, and Manufacturer agreeing 
to repair or replace defective materials and workmanship of wall systems work during 
two (2) year warranty period following acceptance.  Provide Owner with copies of 
product warranties. Delete paragraph and subparagraphs below if no plastic insulation.

PART 2 – PRODUCTS

2.01 MANUFACTURERS

A. Basis-of-Design Product:  Subject to compliance with requirements, provide Chatfield-
Clarke “vinyl tackboard panels” or comparable product approved by Architect prior to 
bidding.

2.02 TACKABLE WALL SYSTEMS
 
A. Panels:  Provide 4'-0" wide x height shown on plans.  At locations with adjacent ceiling 

provide clearance of 1/8" between panel and ceiling.  Composed of 1/2" wood fiber 
board 16 pcf density. Materials shall be guaranteed for one (1) year against any defect 
of material or workmanship.

2.03 FACING MATERIALS

A. Each type of fabric shall be from a single run or lot.

B. Fabric: refer to Section 09 95 20

PART 3 – EXECUTION

3.01 PRE-INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS

A. Installer must examine substrate for defects and other conditions under which wall 
system is to be installed and notify Contractor in writing of conditions detrimental to 
proper and timely completion of the work.  Do not proceed until unsatisfactorily 
conditions have been corrected.  Irregularities of the wall surface shall not be greater 
than 3/16".

B. Clear away debris and scrape up deposits from surfaces to receive system; vacuum 
clean immediately before installation.
 

C. Sequence wall system with other work as to minimize the possibility of damage and 
soiling of facing material during the remainder of the construction period.
 

3.02 INSTALLATION

A. Install tackable acoustical wall panels in strict accordance with the manufacturer’s 
instructions.

B. Fabric:

1. Install fabric plumb, level, and in proper relation to panel edges.
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2. Direction of fabric shall be consistent on panel and on adjacent panels.  Install 
fabric with consideration for pattern matching and repeats.

3.03 CLEANING AND PROTECTION

A. Remove debris, sorting pieces to be saved from scraps to be disposed of.

B. Advise Contractor of protection methods and materials needed to ensure that tackable 
wall system will be without deterioration or damage at time of acceptance.

END OF SECTION


